No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/ ( l& 76

H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Mandi, the/___9 9 WAR 173

From: CCF(T) Mandi. To: : Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
0/0 Pr.CCE(HOFF) H.P Shimla,

Subject: - Diversion of 1.5452 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s
Neel Kanth Mining (Extraction of Sand, Stone and
Bajari) at Sarshkan, Tchsil Dharampur Distt. Mandi,
HP within the jurisdiction of J/Nagar Forest Division,
Distt. Mandi HP.

Memorandum:
Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-

5237/2021(FCA) dated: 06.01.2022 on the above cited subject.

2. The pointwise reply of observations raised vide above referred
communication has been attended by DFO J/Nagar & User agency . submitted as under:-

1. Needful has been done by the User Agency & same has been uploaded
in PARIVESH portal as additional information.

2. Needful has been done by the User Agency & same has been uploaded
in PARIVESH portal as additional information.

3. Needful has been done by the User Agency & same has been uploaded
in PARIVESH portal as additional information.

4. Needful has been done by the User Agency & same has been uploaded
in PARIVESH portal as additional information.

5. The user agency has intimated that joint inspection of nine sites was
done for minning lease. So.all mining lease owners were provided the
photocopies of the same and the original copy has been kept by
Mining Department in their office record.

6. The original copy of CA scheme. digital map and toposheet have been
uploaded in PARIVESH portal in Part-11.

7. The calculation of NPV has been revised as per current rates and
uploaded online Part-II in additional information at Page No. 32.

8. Original recommendation of DFO i.c. Part-Il has been uploaded in
additional information of Part-11.

9. Main application from Part-I to Part-V has been placed in the proposal
folder from P.No.7-13 and P.No. 14 is also the part of Checklist No. 2.
Hence. in checklist P.No. reference has been given as P.No. 7-14.

10. Needful has been done by the User Agency & same has been uploaded
in PARIVESH portal.

11. The letter of intent has been uploaded online Part-1 i additional information
by User agency.

12. Needful has been done.

It is. therefore. requested that keeping in view of above facts
necessary approval of the proposal under FCA. 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this
office please.

Chiet—€onservator of Forests,
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Copy forwarded to DFO Joginder Nagar w.r.t. his office memo No.

10702 dated 27.02.2023 for information.
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